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2 il

From: Sharon McEachen [SharonM@drugscope.org.uk]

Sent: 02 March 2005 12:09

To: 'zhiar@ukonline.co.uk’

Subject: RE: Drugs and law

Dear Ata

Thank you for your email. Can you tell me where on the DS website you
saw the incorrect information, it would help me in my trawl| of all the
information there. Supplying class C drugs is now 14 yrs - up from 5. Law
changed as result of reclassification of cannabis to deter dealing.

kind regards

Sharon McEachen

Information Officer

Information and Library Services
Drugscope

32-36 Loman Street

London

SE1 OEE

tel: 0207 922 8620

email: sharonm@drugscope.org.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Ata Arif [mailto:zhiar@ukonline.co.uk]
Sent: 02 March 2005 09:09

To: info@drugscope.org.uk

Subject: Drugs and law

Dear Drug Scope

At your website under law it comes that class C drugs have 14 years
imprisonment for supplying but in other places itis 5 years for the same
purpose. Can you please make me sure which one is the most updated one?

Best regards

Ata
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